
 1

City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Stadium Clubhouse Water Heater Replacement 
 

14-877 
Date: 11/8/2013 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Drawing P4- Is there a new valve needed at the tie-in to the (E) 3” gas main?  
Yes, this will need to be provided by contractor.  Bronze or cast iron plug valve. 

2. What is the gas pressure?  
7 inwg 

3. Is the existing gas meter large enough for the new load?  
Yes 

4. Drawing P2 Section 1: The 2” gas pipe should be shown as 2-1/2”.  The gas pipe is 2-1/2” from 
tie-in point to the water heaters as indicated on plan sheets.  

5. The gas line running from the Stadium to the Clubhouse Mechanical Room runs from under the 
steps. Will this gas line be above grade to the Mechanical Room or below grade?  

The line will be above grade when it exits from under the stairs.  It will immediately 
turn down and will be routed below grade to the Clubhouse Mechanical Room. 

6. Also gas line going into Clubhouse Mechanical Room..above grade or below? Will there be any 
work done to the floor and if so, who will be responsible for tearing it up and replacing it? 

 Mechanical Room floor is far enough below grade that underground gas line will 
penetrate the room above floor.  Turn pipe up immediately at interior and route 
through Mechanical Room as high as possible. 

7. Shower heads are referred to in the drawings. Can specifications be provided for the showerheads?  
Shower heads shall be heavy duty chrome plated brass with ball joint and 1.5 gpm flow 
rate.  Contractor shall verify that the head fits on the existing Leonard Surfashower 
kit. 

8. Drawing E-1: Where do the water heaters get wired to?   
Water heaters have cords which plug into the new GFCI outlets. 

9. Do you want us to tie in the main gas line as high as possible in the Clubhouse? 
 Yes, tie in and route as high as possible. 

10. How many pilot lights are there to contend with?  
Concession stand has a couple.  City will determine if there are others. 

11. Will any furniture or other items need to be moved for access or installation of gas lines? 
Contractor is responsible for moving these out of the way if required during pipe 
installation. 

12. Is the pipe 2 ½ inch Weld pipe?  
 Yes, Note 6 on Drawing P1 should be changed to read “welded” for 2-1/2” and larger 

and threaded for 2” and smaller.   Underground piping shall be steel with wrought-steel 
fittings and welded joints and factory-applied, three-layer coating of epoxy, adhesive, and 
PE, with joint cover kits consisting of epoxy paint, adhesive, and heat-shrink PE sleeves.  
Provide containment conduit for underground piping if less than 36 inches below grade.  
Containment conduit and vent piping shall be steel with wrought-steel fittings and welded 
joints with protective coating. 
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13. Where are the Burn Permits obtained from?  
 Contact Randy Dalton, Project Manager, at 434-455-4407. 

14. Anyone wishing to visit the site may contact Randy Dalton, Project Manager at 434-455-4407. 
15. Drawing P4:  The vertical section of gas line that will be visible below the bathroom ceiling is to be 

painted to match the existing wall. 
16. Is the contractor to bore PVC pipe from one side of the Clubhouse to the Mechanical Room? 

The gas line running under the steps between the Stadium and the Clubhouse Mechanical 
Room is to be bored and have a 4” sch. 40 steel pipe sleeve per Section 1 on Drawing P2. 

17. Will protection need to be added around the gas line running to the Mechanical Room if it is above 
grade? 

 No. 
18. What about voluntary alternates for equipment and routing suggestions? How will this be handled?  

Drawing T1 General Notes Statement #4: Alternates will be considered as long as 
submittals meet basis of design as specified in Project Manual and associated drawings.  

 
In reference to routing suggestions; Suggestions will be addressed prior to construction 
with the awarded contractor.  
 

19. Are there any structural details or architectural drawings available for the existing concrete steps adjacent 
to the men’s restroom? 
      No. 

20. The specification for gas piping is calling for malleable threaded fittings only, would butt weld fittings or 
mechanical press type fittings be an acceptable joining method? 
              Drawing P1, Note 5: ProPress fitting are allowable in lieu of soldered joints. 

21. Is a housekeeping pad needed for the new water heaters? 
            Contractor to Provide 4” high concrete housekeeping pads for water heaters. 
 

 
        

 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   


